
 OFFICE OF THE MAYOR DANIEL LURIE   
   SAN FRANCISCO                                                                                             MAYOR 
     
 

 

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 

TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 

 

TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors 
RE:  Accept and Expend Grant – Retroactive - Federal Emergency Management Agency Assistance to 

Firefighters Grant Program – Personal Protection Equipment (PPE) - $2,325,133.81 
DATE:  June 24, 2025  
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Resolution retroactively authorizing the Fire Department to accept and expend a grant in the amount of 
$2,325,133.81 from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Assistance to Firefighters Grant 
Program to purchase Personal Protection Equipment (PPE) for the performance period of September 12, 
2023, through September 11, 2025. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


